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From:

Vishnuprasad V Bhat
President

TASC, Department of AIML,
NMAMIT, Nitte

Date: 30" October 2023

To:
Prof. Niranjan N Chiplunkar
Principal
NMAMIT, Nitte

Through HOD, Dept of AIML
Respected Sir,
Subject: Request for Venue Access for "Smart Nitte Hackathon"

I hope this message finds you well. A "Smart Nitte Hackathon," a 24-hour event scheduled for
November 25th and 26th, 2023 by the association of the department of AIML, the TASC. We
believe that the labs and classrooms within the SMV block, specifically those associated with
the CCE, AIML, EEE, CIVIL, and AIDS departments, are the ideal venues for this event and
this request letter is to formally request permission to hold our event on specified dates in this
venue. Furthermore, we kindly request your approval to reserve the entirety of the SMV Block,
commencing at 3:00 p.m. on the 24th and concluding at 6:00 p.m. on the 26th of November
2023, to ensure the event runs smoothly.

Yours sincerely,
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Attachment: the floor-wise event plan
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